
 

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Election of Chairman   
 

 

2 Appointment of Vice Chairman   
 

 

3 Apologies for absence   
 

 

4 Minutes of the last meeting held on the 24 March 2010  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 

5 Urgent Business    

 To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers 
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

6 Declarations of Interest    

 Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the 
Code of Conduct. 
 
Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or 
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  
This requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest 
without further explanation.  
 

7 Statement of Accounts 2009/2010  (Pages 5 - 30) 
 

 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Mrs A Adnitt 

 
Extension 

 
203 

 
Date of Publication 

 
22 June 2010 

 
E Mail 
 
NYBCP Telephone 

 
 
 
01347 822703 

 

 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
 
Wednesday 30 June 2010 at 1.30 pm 
  
Offices of the North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership, Easingwold 
 
 

     Agenda 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

8 Performance Report  (Pages 31 - 38) 
 

 

9 Changes to Charges  (Pages 39 - 42) 
 

 

EXEMPT ITEM 
 

10 RAF Building Contract  (Pages 43 - 44) 
 

 

11 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.   
 

 



 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 1 Wednesday 24 March 2010 

 
 

 
North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 

 
Held at Offices of the North Yorkshire Building Control - Easingwold 
on Wednesday 24 March 2010 
 
Present 

 
Councillors  Allanson, Baker, Cottam, Hemesley and Mackman 
 
In Attendance 

 
David Archer, Mandy Burchell, Les Chapman Maurice Cann, Keith Dawson and Liz 
Hayes 
 
 
Minutes 

 
31 Apologies for absence 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Greenwell, Bastiman 
and Deans 
 
 

32 Minutes of the last meeting held on the 20 January 2010 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 20 January 2010 were 
presented. 
 
Two amendments were proposed: 
 
Minute 29v be amended to read 
 
“That payment of any surpluses to Richmondshire District Council would not 
take place until the deficit as at 31 March 2010 to the existing partners is fully 
refunded, and the reserves exceed £150,000 
 
Minute 29 vii be amended to read 
 
That a working party be arranged to review the structure from the 31 July 2010 
following full details of the changes to Building Control Services nationally 
 
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the Board held on 20 January 2010 as 
amended be approved and signed as a correct record  
 
 

33 Urgent Business 
 
There was no urgent Business 
 
 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 2 Wednesday 24 March 2010 

 
 

34 Declarations of Interest 
 
No declarations of interest were received 
 
 

35 Proposed Budget 2010/2011 
 
Members considered a report which presented the revised budget for the 
financial year 2010/11. 
 
A revised budget had been considered at the meeting on 20th January 2010 as 
a result of the enlargement of the partnership by the inclusion of 
Richmondshire District Council.  At that meeting, no formal adoption had been 
made of the revised budget, which was a requirement for both internal and 
external auditing purposes. 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Mackman and seconded by 
Councillor Cottam. 
 
The amendment was “That the revised budget as set out in Annex A to the 
report as amended be adopted for a six month period and then revisited” 
 
Upon being put to the vote the amendment was carried  
 
Resolved: That the revised budget as set out in Annex A to the report as 
amended be adopted for a six month period and then revisited. 
 
 

36 Monitoring Statement 
 
Members considered a report which presented them with details of the 
financial performance of the Partnership for the months of April 2009 to 
February 2010 inclusive. 
 
The overall deficit for the Partnership was £1,666 against a profiled original 
budgeted deficit of £27,240.  The balance on the reserve account was 
£63,512.  As at 28 February 2010 the partner authorities would have to 
contribute £73,512, (£18,378 each) in order to maintain a minimum balance on 
the reserve account of £10,000.   
 
Resolved:  That the financial performance of the North Yorkshire  
   Building Control Partnership for the period 1 April 2009 to 
   28 February 2010 be noted. 
 
 

37 Revised Partnership Agreement 
 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 3 Wednesday 24 March 2010 

 
 

Members considered a report which sought approval of the adoption of a 
revised legal agreement. 
 
The legal agreement initially developed in 2001 when Ryedale and Selby 
building control functions merged had been amended over the years with the 
inclusion of Hambleton and Scarborough building control sections.  The 
amendments which took place on an ad-hoc basis did not clearly reflect the 
operation and financial position of the Partnership. 
 
Annexed to the report was a revised Partnership Agreement which 
incorporated revisions to the sharing of redundancy, severance and Partner 
termination costs. 
 
Members  suggested slight amendments to para 9.1, 9.1.3, 15.1 15.4.6 and 
16.1, and an amendment to Schedule 1 para 5.  Subject to these amendments 
it was 
 
Resolved: That the variation to the Legal Agreement as set out in Appendix 
A of the report be adopted and issued for signature by each partner Council. 
 
 

38 Proposed Increase in Charges 
 
Members considered a report which sought approval for a revision to the 
Building Regulation Charges for the partnership for the financial year 2010/11. 
 
In December 2009, revised charges as set out in appendix 1 to the report were 
approved which included an increase in the percentage of deposit charge for 
domestic extensions from £130 to £200 with a corresponding decrease in the 
inspection charge. Since the approval, it became apparent that a 50/50 split 
(plan checking/inspection) was more appropriate.  The report proposed an 
increase in the plan charge by a further £30 for the domestic extension 
categories.  The increase would improve cash flow slightly in the short term. 
 
Resolved: That the scale of charges as set out in Appendix 1 be adopted 
with effect from 1 April 2010. 
 
 

39 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent. 
 
Members were informed of a requirement to appoint a new firm of external 
auditors, as the Partnership had exceeded the £1m income/expenditure 
threshold for the last 3 years. 
 
Resolved: That Deloittes be appointed as external auditors to the North 
Yorkshire Building Control Partnership for the financial year 2009/2010. 
 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 4 Wednesday 24 March 2010 

 
 

40 Exempt Information 
 
Resolved:  That the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of items 8 and 10 on the grounds that they contained 
information which related to the financial or business affairs of the Partnership, 
as provided by Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended).  The public interest test has been considered and, in all 
the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
is considered to outweigh the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
 
 

41 Marketing Plan 
 
Members considered a report which sought approval for the Marketing plan 
annexed to the report  to be approved. 
 
The business plan had identified the need to develop a marketing plan to 
ensure that a consistent approach was made for the marketing of the service.  
The plan had been developed by the partnership to explore new ways of 
delivering the service through information technology, staffing resources and 
improved channels of communications with customers. 
 
Members enquired if a trading company could be set up to aid the 
competitiveness of the partnership.  It was agreed that a report would be 
bought to a future meeting on the integration  and development of various IT 
systems to maximise efficiencies and deliver a customer facing service. 
 
Resolved: That the Marketing Plan as set out in Appendix A be adopted. 
 
 

42 Business Plan 2010/2011 
 
Members considered a report which sought approval to adopt the Partnership 
Business plan for the year 2010/2011. 
 
The original business plan was set out in accordance with Comprehensive 
Area Assessment requirements.  The plan had been revised to take account of 
an increase in marketing to counter the downturn in the economic climate, 
integration of Richmondshire District Council’s building control function, 
increased focus on the development and integration of IT systems to achieve 
maximum service efficiency to meet the expected increase in workload as the 
economic recovery began. 
 
Resolved: That the Business Plan as set out in Appendix A be adopted.  
 
 

Page 4



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 1 
 

          Agenda Item:  

 
 

 
REPORT TO:  North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board 
 
DATE:   30 June 2010 
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman, Building Control Manager 
      
SUBJECT: Partnership Accounts for the year ended 31 March 

2010 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To present to Members for their approval the accounts of North 

Yorkshire Building Control Partnership for the financial year ended 31 
March 2010. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
i) Approve the Accounts of the Partnership for the financial year 2009/10. 
 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 require that a meeting of the 

Board must approve the Annual Statement of Accounts. The Partnership 
has a statutory duty to approve its accounts for 2009/10 by 30 June 
2010. 

 
4.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
4.1 The production of Annual Accounts is a statutory requirement. 
 
5.0 REPORT 
 
5.1 The accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2010 are attached 

as Annex A for Members’ consideration. 
 
 
 
 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 2 
 

5.2 It should be noted that the Partnership is no longer classed as a ‘small 
body’ as its annual turnover has exceeded £1m for a period of three 
consecutive years. The accounts are therefore subject to statutory audit 
by Deloitte LLP as external auditor for Ryedale District Council, the host 
council. 

 
Income and Expenditure Account 

 
5.3 For the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 2010, the overall operating 

deficit on the chargeable and non chargeable accounts is £50,861 
(approved budgeted deficit £117,100). 

 
Chargeable Account 

 
5.4 For the year ended 31 March 2010, the chargeable account shows a 

deficit of £63,814 (budgeted deficit £93,790). 
 
5.5 The main reason for this improved position compared to the budget is a 

reduction in overall expenditure of £50k, comprising mainly of costs in 
the areas of payroll, consultants and computer software, together with 
savings on the telephones contract. 

 
5.6 However, there is also a reduction in overall income of £20k, comprising 

mainly of income from inspection fees, which is partly offset by an 
increase in plan fees, notice fees and other income. 

 
Non Chargeable Account 

 
5.7 For the year ended 31 March 2010, the non chargeable account shows a 

surplus of £12,953 (budgeted deficit £23,310). 
 
5.8 The main reason for this improved position compared to the budget is an 

increase in overall income of £39k, comprising mainly of income from 
search fees and other income. 

 
5.9 Non chargeable income includes fees from the partner councils of £40k 

each in management fees. 
 

Reserve Account 
 
5.10 In order to recover the operating deficit of £50,861, an additional 

contribution from the partners of £50,861 is required (budgeted 
contribution £117,100). This will result in an additional payment of 
£12,715 from each of the partners (budgeted payment £29,275 each). 

 
5.11 The Partnership will therefore maintain a minimum balance on the 

reserve account of £10,000. 
 

Page 6



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 3 
 

6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 Other than the core costs payment by each partner, each partner will 

also have to contribute to funding the deficit. The legal agreement states 
that a minimum reserve balance must be maintained. 

 
7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 None resulting from the contents of this report.  
 
8.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
8.1 This report helps to ensure the reduction of risks as the production of the 

Statement of Accounts is a statutory function and is produced in 
accordance with CIPFA Code of Practice for Local Authority Accounting 
– the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) for local authorities. 

 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
 
9.1 For the financial year ended 31 March 2010, the income and expenditure 

account for the North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership shows an 
operating deficit of £50,861. 

 
9.2 This is the third year that the Partnership has made a deficit and an 

additional contribution from the partners of £50,861 has been required, 
in order to meet the requirement of a minimum level of reserves of 
£10,000. 

 
9.3 An agreed rationalisation and recovery programme for the Partnership 

was implemented during 2009/10, which is planned to establish the 
Partnership in a better financial position for 2010/11. 

 
 
Background Papers:  Budget Working Papers, December 2008 
 
 
OFFICER CONTACT: 
 
Please contact Mandy Burchell, Group Accountant, Ryedale District Council or 
Les Chapman, Building Control Manager for further information on the contents 
of this report. Mandy can be contacted on 01653 600666 ext 389 or at 
mandy.burchell@ryedale.gov.uk and Les can be contacted on 01347 825760 
or at les.chapman@nybcp.org. 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 1 
 

          Agenda Item:  

 
 

 
REPORT TO:  North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board 
 
DATE:   30 June 2010 
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman 
     Head of Building Control 
      
SUBJECT:   Performance 1 April 2009 – 31 March 2010 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To receive a report on the Building Control Partnership’s operational 

performance from 1 April 2009  to 31 March 2010. 
 
 
2.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Report be noted. 
 
 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 To provide Members with information on the current position within the 

Partnership on performance management issues.  
 
 
4.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
4.1 This policy falls within the Partnership’s objectives and values in 

providing excellence in customer services, delivery of a high quality 
service and respecting our employees and responding to their needs. 

 
 
5.0 REPORT 
 
5.1 Performance 
 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 8

Page 31



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 2 
 

5.2 Set out in Appendix 1 is the Covalent performance report from 1 April 
2009 to 31 March  2010.   

  
5.3 Over the past 12 months the Partnership has in the majority of cases  

achieved its performance targets.  The exceptions to this are: 
 

• BC3 Plans over statutory time period.  There were a total of ten 
applications which exceeded the statutory time period, seven of which 
occurred in one month which coincided with a high sickness level and 
holidays. 

 

• BC7 Average number of inspection per development.  This 
exceeded the target by 1.4 inspections per development which indicates 
efficiency savings can be made. 

 

• BC11 Local Disability Groups Satisfaction.  There is no active 
disability group operating over the majority of the Partnership area 
therefore this target has been removed from the Business Plan and 
performance monitoring for 2010/11. 

 

• BC13 Market Share Schedule 2/3. There has been a significant 
increase in the number of initial notices submitted to the Partnership 
over the part twelve months resulting in a fall below target for the first 
time since being formed in 2001. 

 

• BC16 Income gained through LABC Partnerships.  The number of 
LABC Partnership applications significantly fell over the past twelve 
months against an increasing number of companies partnering with us.  
This clearly indicates that confidence in undertaking major developments 
have not yet returned or companies are not using the partnership 
scheme as intended. 

 
 
5.4 On a positive note BC12 has shown a substantial increase with the 

Partnership achieving market share in the housing market for the first 
time in nine years.  However, this is likely to be short term, as the 
volume builders tend to use Approved Inspectors rather than the local 
authority. 

 
  
6.0 TRAINING 
 
6.1 The Partnership continues to hold bi-monthly CPD events for Officers.   
 
 
6.2 Michelle Lanaghan has completed year 5 of a part-time five year BSC 

Honours Degree in Building Surveying at Leeds Metropolitan University 
and is awaiting her results. 

Page 32



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 3 
 

 
6.3 Angela Samuels has completed year 2 of a two year Diploma in Fire 

Engineering at Leeds College of Building and is awaiting her results. 
 
6.4 Simon Nichol has completed year 2 of a five year BSC Honours degree 

in Building Surveying at Northumbria University. 
 
6.5 Julie Chapman is continuing a part-time HNC in Construction at York 

College. 
 
6.6 All staff have undertaken an in-house appraisal training course. 
 
 
7.0 CUSTOMER AND AGENT SURVEYS 
 
7.1 A copy of the results for the year 2009/10 customer surveys has been 

emailed to Members and a hard copy will be available at the meeting.  
 
 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no legal implications.  
 

 

9.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
9.1 By not monitoring its performance against the Business Plan and 

corporate objectives the Partnership risks service failure and not meeting 
the expectations of customers, partner authorities and CPA 
requirements. 

 
 
10.0 CONCLUSION 
 
10.1 It is essential that the Board continue to monitor the Partnership’s 

performance against the Business Plan to ensure each partner authority 
receives an efficient and effective building control service. 

 
 
Background Papers:  Previous Board Minutes 
 
OFFICER CONTACT:   
Please contact Les Chapman, Head of Building Control if you require any 
further information on the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted 
on 01347 825760 or at les.chapman@nybcp.org 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

Building Control PIs Year End 2009-10 
 

Report Type: PIs Report 

Generated on: 04 May 2010 
 

 

PI Status 

 
Alert 

 
Warning 

 
OK 

 
Unknown 

 
Data Only 

 

Long Term Trends 

 
Improving 

 
No Change 

 
Getting Worse 

 

Short Term Trends 

 
Improving 

 
No Change 

 
Getting Worse 

 

 

PI Code Short Name 

2006/0
7 

2007/0
8 

2008/0
9 

2009/10 

Current Target 

Long 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow 

Short 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow 

Traffic 
Light 
Icon 

Note 

Value Value Value Value Target Status 
Long 
Trend 

Short 
Trend 

BC 1 
Check full plan applications within 14 
days (Bldg Control) 

94% 91% 82% 97% 90% 
   

90% 
   

Achieved with a significant 
improvement on the previous 
year.  

BC 2 
% of Building Notices accepted in 2 
working days (was LPI 47) 

98% 84% 90% 97% 93% 
   

93% 
   

As above.  

BC 3 
% Full Plans approved within statutory 
time period 2 months -  Building 
Control (was LPI 46) 

99.0% 99.0% 99.3% 99.2% 
100.0
%    

100.0% 
   

Ten applications over time 
with seven of these in one 
month due to 
sickness/holidays.  

BC 4 
Full Plans applications approved first 
time. 

92% 95% 96% 93% 90% 
   

90% 
   

Achieved. Increased number 
of rejections due to staffing 
and time factors.  

BC 5 
Site Inspections undertaken on day of 
notification 

98.0% 99.0% 99.7% 99.7% 93.0% 
   

93.0% 
   

Achieved. With high 
satisfaction levels from 
customers.  

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 8

P
a
g
e
 3

5



2 

PI Code Short Name 

2006/0
7 

2007/0
8 

2008/0
9 

2009/10 

Current Target 

Long 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow 

Short 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow 

Traffic 
Light 
Icon 

Note 

Value Value Value Value Target Status 
Long 
Trend 

Short 
Trend 

BC 6 
Completion Certifications issued within 
5 days of notified satisfactory 
inspection 

 66% 75% 86% 80% 
   

80% 
   

Achieved due to process re-
engineering.  

BC 7 
An average of 7 inspections 
undertaken per development. 

6.7 7.4 8.4 8.4 7.0 
   

7.0 
   

Number of inspections above 
target which will be 
addressed in future review.  

BC 8 
Dangerous structures inspected within 
2 hours. 

100% 100% 100% 85% 82% 
   

82% 
   

Achieved including out of 
hours call outs.  

BC 9 
Response Rate to complaints in 
accordance with the Partnership's 
Complaints Procedure 

  70% 100% 95% 
   

95% 
   

Low number of complaints.  

BC 10 Fire Authority Satisfaction  86% 96% 100% 80% 
   

80% 
   

Achieved. This is due to a 
very good working 
relationship with the Fire 
Service across all aspects of 
service delivery.  

BC 11 Local Disability Groups Satisfaction   0% 0% 80% 
   

80% 
   

Data not collected - P I 
deleted in 2010/11.  

BC 12 
% of Market Share within Schedule 
1(figures are for each qtr) 

 37% 57% 81% 60% 
   

60% 
   

Achieved. Significant 
improvement due in part to 
increased marketing and 
ability to offer LABC 
Warranty.  

BC 13 
% of Market Share within Schedule 2 & 
3 Domestic and Commercial 
Developments 

 91% 93% 84% 90% 
   

90% 
   

Increased A I activity 
particularly in the domestic 
sector.  

BC 14 
No. of hours CPD Training by 
professional staff every year (Annual 
Target 35hrs) 

 
30.00h

rs 
38.50h

rs 
36.50h

rs 
35.00h

rs    
35.00hrs 

   

Achieved. Significant input in 
training to facilitate changes 
to regulations.  

BC 15 
Customers consider the service to be 
Good/Excellent 

 84% 85% 91% 80% 
   

80% 
   

Achieved with a high level of 
positive comments.  

BC 16 

Income gained through LABC 
partnership applications to equal 
income lost to competition in Schedule 
2 & 3 

  39% 5% 100% 
   

100% 
   

Failed. Low level of Partner 
applications due to recession 
and enlarged Partnership 
area.  

P
a

g
e
 3

6



3 

 

  

P
a
g
e
 3

7



P
a

g
e
 3

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 1 
 

          Agenda Item:  

 
 

 
REPORT TO:  North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board 
 
DATE:   30 June 2010 
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman 
     Head of Building Control 
      
SUBJECT:   Changes to the Charge Regulations 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To inform Members of changes to the charge regulations and 

procedures which become fully operative on 1 October 2010. 
 
 
2.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Report be noted and a further report be submitted to the 

September Board meeting. 
 
 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1  The Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010 were laid 

before Parliament on 25 February 2010 and came into operation on 1 
April 2010.  However, within the Regulations there is a transitional 
provision allowing local authorities six months in which to undertake a 
comprehensive review of their charging scheme and to make the 
necessary adjustments. 

 
3.2    A new provision has been included in the Regulations to enable local 

authorities who enter into formal legal partnerships to provide a single 
building control service to operate a single charging regime i.e. one 
charging scheme and one financial statement.  This is in practice how 
this Partnership operates.  However, such partnerships have not been 
previously recognised and each authority has to individually complete a 
financial statement to the LGC.  

 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 9

Page 39



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 2 
 

3.3 The Charge Regulations 2010 extends to where local authorities enter   
contractual arrangements with a third party to provide building control 
services.  Where a local authority enters into such an arrangement the 
third party should not make profit on the chargeable service.  Charges 
should be based on the actual cost of carrying out the specific function in 
relation to individual building control projects, thereby avoiding significant 
surpluses. 

 
3.4 The Charge Regulations 2010 introduces a flexible charging regime 

which   seeks to redress the inflexibility of the 1998 Regulations and  
includes:  

 

• Local Authorities are unable to accurately match the actual cost of 
service to delivery, as they are required to prefix the charge 
relating to a number of factors resulting in either under or over 
charging for the work. 

• Local Authorities cannot increase or decrease their charges if the 
level of building control work is increased or decreased which has 
resulted in fixing charges at a higher level to ensure costs are 
recovered. 

• In some Local Authorities large surpluses were achieved and in 
some cases inappropriately used to fund other Local Authority 
services. 

 
3.5 As a result of the inflexibility of the 1998 Charge Regulations Local 

Authorities were not able to compete effectively with Approved 
Inspectors or provide value for money for customers. 

 
3.6 The Charge Regulations should relate to the cost of carrying out the 

building regulation chargeable function.  However, there are other 
service provisions which form part of the building control function.  It is 
important to isolate those costs attributed to the chargeable and non- 
chargeable building control functions.   

 
 
4.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
4.1 This policy falls within the Partnership’s objectives and values in 

providing excellence in client services, providing competitive, high 
quality, dynamic professional services and being innovative in all 
aspects of service delivery. 

 
 
5.0 REPORT 
 
5.1 The Charge Regulations 2010 require Local Authorities to fix their 

charges by means of a scheme but makes significant modifications to 
the charge regulations 1998.  The new regulations remove the 

Page 40



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 3 
 

requirement for parity between charges for carrying out different building 
control functions i.e. that full plans and inspection charges should equal 
the building notice charges.  They also provide for the following: 

 

• In addition to the five current chargeable building control functions 
Local Authorities are authorised to charge for substantive pre-
application advice given in advance of receipt of an application for 
particular work. 

 

• A more accurate method of calculating charges relating to an 
hourly charge of Local Authority Building Control Surveyors to the 
time spent carrying out their building control functions. 

 

• A requirement for Local Authorities to fix a charge in relation to 
individual building projects either by standard charges or by 
providing an individual determination. 

 

• For refunds of charges to be made and supplementary charges to 
be raised where appropriate. 

 

• Greater transparency in relation to total income from charges from 
building control functions to the total cost of providing these 
functions. 

 
 
5.2 The overarching principles of the new Local Authority Building Control 

Charge Regulations 2010 are full cost recovery and users only paying 
for the service they receive.  These principles facilitate the 
implementation of a service level agreement based on risk assessment 
and help to demonstrate the value that building control adds to the 
project. 

  

 

5.3 In order to ensure that the charges reflect the standard of service which 
protects the Local Authority’s duties and liabilities under the Building 
Regulations, reference needs to be made to the publication “Building 
Control Performance Standards”.  This document gives details of 
performance and standards expected by all building control bodies 
including Approved Inspectors.   

 
5.4 CIPFA has recently issued a comprehensive document detailing the 

methodology of establishing costs in both the chargeable and non-
chargeable accounts together with a standardised statement of 
accounts.   

 
5.5 Partnership officers and Finance officers are currently assessing 

workloads, service delivery, IT support and costs associated with these 
functions to inform a new charging regime.  

Page 41



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
30 June 2010 

• Page 4 
 

 
 
 
6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 A new charging regime must be adopted and implemented by 1 October 

2010.  This will be subject to external audit during 2011. 
 

 

7.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
7.1 By not having an adopted scheme of charges by 1 October 2010 the 

Partnership is in breach of the Charge Regulations 2010 and cannot 
request fees from 1 October 2010.  The scheme of charges adopted is 
subject to challenge by stakeholders to ensure it is fair, accurate and 
only covers the work undertaken. 

 
 
8.0     CONCLUSION 
 
8.1 It is essential that the working party established to review the 

Partnership’s structure and service delivery submits their 
recommendations to the next Board meeting in September. 

 
 
Background Papers:  Charge Regulations 2010, Future of Building Control 
Implementation Plan and CIPFA Local Authority Building Control Accounting. 
 
OFFICER CONTACT:   
Please contact Les Chapman, Head of Building Control if you require any 
further information on the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted 
on 01347 825760 or at les.chapman@nybcp.org 

Page 42



Agenda Item 10

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the last meeting held on the 24 March 2010
	7 Statement of Accounts 2009/2010
	20100622103657987

	8 Performance Report
	Building Control PIs Year End 2009-10

	9 Changes to Charges
	10 RAF Building Contract

